The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at 4 o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Todd in the chair.

Upon call of roll the following Commissioners responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Verbeck, Rankin, Helmburg.

The minutes of the regular meeting of April 30th were read and approved.

The petition of Mary E. Dewery and others, protesting against the granting by the Council of a permit to Herace T. DeLeng to mev c a frame building to certain lots in Block 122, was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the petition was referred to the Mayor.

The monthly report of the City Weigher was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the same was referred to the Mayor.

The quarterly report of the City Health Officer was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the report was referred to the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty.

On the petition of Mrs. J. F. Cox and others in reference to the enforcement of certain section of Ordinance No. 179 referred to the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty, the Commissioner reported that every effort was being made to enforce the provisions of said ordinance. The report was accepted by the Council.

The following bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited were read by the Clerk:

	3		70.	100
No.	Fund	, Claim of	Mojorit	For
The second second	Kan Crub	Wm Mun	1,400 00	automobile
The second second	te th	Treas bash Acch	- 124 00	Freight re
	141		1,133 60	" Wood pipe
Water to the same of the same	ri VV	Tom Rogers	40 00	· Cayned on buch filling
	II.	Bucklin + Tuppus	7 95	Dockel fee
	General	A. C. Stiller	125 00	Professional Services
	1,	Treas bash Acch	2,25	Postage, cte.

No	Fund 1	Claim of	Amount	FOR
	General	Bucklin + Tupper	2 80	
	Police	E. O. Stacy	2 00	H. San
	6	Treas leash Acch	110	
	, "	H. Tupper	49	Cash advanced wrthen
	Fire	Treas bash Ach	5 20	
	Water	Book Cliff Rations	326 80	
	4	Treas bash Acich	63 4.	
28	Health	6.0. Stacy	250 00	
		Treas. Cash Acch	3 50	
	Library	Camilla Wallaa	60 00	()
		Muriel Coles	70	
	2_ 1	Glew Schrader	12 5	1
	3 "	A.C. McClung To	677	
	4 "	Daily Dentinel	95	
100	5- Park	Henry A. Patterson	100 0	40
	6 "	S. Gigax	100	11 0
	7 "	HJ Zeller	3 0 6	
	8	Treas Cash Acid	766	
		0 . 0		Ca
11.040-4	Advertising	Evelyn Perkins Evelyn Perkins	10 / 43 5 7 88	The source of a constitution
11,0	for Massing 1 1601	Treas Cash sech	2,59 4 50	n such and putter week

Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Hohmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the metion carried and the bills allowed.

The proof of publication of an a proposed ordinance entitled, "An Ordinance Amending Section 3 of Ordinance No. 145, entitled, 'An Ordinance Corning Billiard and Pool Tables, " was presented and read.

On metion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the proof of publication of said proposed ordinance was accepted.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The metion being put, upon call of rell the Commissioners veted as fellows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbock, yea; Rankin, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried, and the proposed ordinance was read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the ordinance as read and entitled "An Ordinance Amending Section 3 of Ordinance No. 145, entitled 'An Ordinance Concerning Billiard and Pool Tables,' "be passed and adopted.

The metien being put, upon call of rell the Commissioners voted as fel-

lews: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin , yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the ordinance passed and adapted.

Moved by Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the ordinance just passed be numbered 198.

The motion carried, and it was so ordered.

Moved by Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the matter of taking advertising space by the City in the Inter-Mountain Friut Journal be referred to the Mayer and the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

The metion carried.

Moved by Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that a committee of five be appointed by the Mayer to take up the matter of the appointment of a director of publicity, vice Fred Shaffer, resigned, the committee to be composed of two members of the city council and three of the directors of the Chamber of Commerce, said committee to report at at the next meeting of the council.

The metien carried, and the Mayer appeinted as said committee: Commissioners Verbeck and Rankin of the city council, and Messrs. Price, Buthern and Ford of the Chamber of Commerce .

On metion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, the Council adjourned until Thursday, May 9th, at 4 o'clock p. m. Charles KHolmburg
City Clerk.